

Council

Wednesday, 29 July 2020

Additional Information Pack

Agenda Item No.	Supplementary Information	Page Number
6 & 8	Questions Report	3
12(1)	Alteration to Cllr Joseph's Motion	11
12(3)	Amendment from Cllr Hemraj to Cllr Coles' Motion	13
12(4)	Alteration to Cllr Burbage's Motion	15
12(6)	Amendment from Cllr Allen to Cllr Ali's Motion	17
12(13)	Amendment from Cllr Allen to Cllr Wiggin's Motion	19
13(a)	Appendix 1 - Political Proportionality and Allocation of Seats Proposal from Cllr Holdich	21
13(a)	Appendix 1 - Political Proportionality and Allocation of Seats Proposal from Cllr Shaz Nawaz	23

Agenda Item No.	Supplementary Information	Page Number
13(a)	Appendix 2 – Allocation of seats not subject to political proportionality	25
13(c)	Appendix 1 - Calendar of Meetings 2020-21 Update	27

**FULL COUNCIL 29 JULY 2020
QUESTIONS**

Questions were received under the following categories:

<u>PUBLIC PARTICIPATION</u>	
<u>Questions from members of the public</u>	
1	<p>Question from Chaz Fenner</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>Now that the government has allowed outdoor sporting and leisure facilities to reopen, many residents in Bretton are asking when the Bretton splash pool will be opened Residents are also asking about other outdoor facilities including the Lido and the paddling pool in Central Park.</p> <p>As many families will not be able to have a holiday away this year the Bretton splash park is a much-needed facility for children and young families especially for general fitness, mental health and play.</p> <p>I urge you to use your best endeavours to get these summer facilities open ASAP. When is this likely to be?</p>
2.	<p>Question from Natasha Morgan</p> <p>For Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and Commercial Strategy and Investments:</p> <p>Following a petition that collected over 100 names in support of a speed camera being installed as well as other measures, can the council give me assurances that action will be taken to improve the safety on Mayors Walk, Peterborough. Can I get a commitment that we will see these measures put in place at the earliest opportunity, and that the council is fully supportive of making our roads safe for our residents, particularly our school children.</p>
3.	<p>Question from Stuart Haw</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>During the 2 July 2020 PCC Scrutiny Committee Meeting, Adrian Chapman, Director of Business Services, stated that the council "was looking to work with local sports clubs and community groups to deliver sport and leisure services". Can you clarify what was meant, the particular clubs, and the specific services which would be included? Can Members of the Council say which sport clubs and community groups they have been liaising with regarding the provision of sport and leisure services?</p>
4.	<p>Question from John Peach</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>Residents are delighted to hear of your intention to retain and keep open as many Vivacity facilities and services as possible when it was announced they had handed the contract back to Peterborough City Council.</p> <p>Now that the government have announced that outdoor Swimming pools can reopen I and many residents feel it is of the utmost importance to get the Lido and the Central Park paddling pool open as soon as possible.</p>

	<p>This is particularly so in light of many families not being able to afford to get away on holiday this summer and children needing to use facilities that have been closed during lockdown. Opening the Lido and the Paddling pool would in also enhance people's fitness, mental health and general well-being as well as making a statement that Peterborough was open again.</p> <p>From talking widely to members of Vivacity board, city councillors, council officers and Paul Bristow MP there is a willingness to get the Lido open ASAP, but the cost is a problem.</p> <p>I have personally made a cheque here made payable to Peterborough City Council for £10,000 to go towards getting the Lido open this season.</p> <p>Can I ask if you and other members are able to contribute either financially or by volunteering time and even head up a fundraising appeal to get the rest of the money and issue instructions to get the Lido open as soon as practically possible? I understand Vivacity have said the council can take the full receipts from any admission charges which should help to some extent offset costs.</p> <p>Get the Lido and Central Parks paddling pool open as soon as possible, keep fit, keep healthy and save children from drowning in the river at the Embankment, Orton Mere and Ferry Meadows this summer.</p>
5.	<p>Question from Rohan Wilson</p> <p>For Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and Commercial Strategy and Investments:</p> <p>The new popup cycle lane at Crescent Bridge has made it possible, for the first time, for people to cycle over Crescent Bridge in both directions, and in safety, separated from motor traffic. It connects neatly with the existing safe route passing beneath the Crescent roundabout, to and from Cowgate, Priestgate and Cathedral Square. This is excellent.</p> <p>However, at present its continuation on Thorpe Road is ill-defined. Indeed, cycling legally along Thorpe Road is allowed only on the carriageway. Most local people (the majority of people say they would love to cycle, away from traffic) will therefore choose not use the new lane, and thus not cycle into town. The existing footway on Thorpe Road is very wide in parts, but is not allowed for cycling. The new popup lane is simply not yet linked up to make a continuous route from and to its local catchments which are Longthorpe, Netherton, West Town and South Bretton.</p> <p>Will the City Council permanently retain its new popup lane, making it part of a safe, effective and much-needed route to and from people's homes by linking it along Thorpe Road, and by giving it priority at side accesses?</p> <p>The alternative is that it may be little used. It would then risk being removed as a "failed experiment", and a major opportunity lost.</p>
6.	<p>Question from Mohammed Haseeb</p> <p>For Councillor Walsh, Cabinet Member for Communities:</p> <p>Over the last few weeks, we have seen a number of incidents on Lincoln Road, with some businesses not respecting lockdown rules and serving alcohol on their premises. This has led to anti-social behaviour, littering, loitering, and intimidation of employees and customers of other businesses. Will the council commit to supporting local businesses and increasing enforcement, investigating businesses that break the rules, and having a greater visible presence of PCSOs on evenings and weekends along that stretch of Lincoln Road?</p>

COUNCIL BUSINESS

Questions on notice to:

- a. The Mayor
- b. To the Leader or Member of the Cabinet
- c. To the Chair of any Committee or Sub-committee

1.	<p>Question from Councillor Haynes</p> <p>For Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>Following the termination of the contract with Amey, the council setup a LATCo - Aragon. One of the reasons being given was so that the LATCo was able to pursue commercial contracts. Can the cabinet member please update us on the extent of commercial activity currently being carried out and plans for expanding commercial waste collection across Peterborough?</p>
2.	<p>Question from Councillor Hemraj</p> <p>For Councillor Fitzgerald, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Health & Public Health:</p> <p>Peterborough is in the top 10 highest for Covid 19. Are there any plans to start testing employees from large employers in the workplace to try and keep the R rate down to prevent against any local lockdown.</p>
3.	<p>Question from Councillor Ellis</p> <p>Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>As well as the more obvious sports, culture, arts and heritage services that Vivacity have run and have given notice of ceasing to run there are also other residual services that are very important to different groups of people and local communities, such as the hydrotherapy pool, Bretton Water Park, swim schools and sports pitches.</p> <p>Will the Cabinet member responsible for Leisure & Recreation services please make a commitment now that all these services will be re-opened to run as soon as they are deemed COVID-19 safe to operate?</p>
4.	<p>Question from Councillor Qayyum</p> <p>For Councillor Fitzgerald, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Health & Public Health:</p> <p>What has come of the Labour Group recommendation for mass testing of people in the city that was passed at the Joint Scrutiny meeting in April/May?</p>
5.	<p>Question from Councillor Murphy</p> <p>Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>Following previous correspondence from myself concerning the Local Electricity Bill, now supported by 187 MPs which, if made law, would establish a Right to Local Supply (which would promote local renewable electricity supply companies and co-operatives by making the setup and running costs of selling renewable electricity to local</p>

	customers proportionate to the size of the supply operation), will you write to local MPs, asking them to support the Bill in becoming an Act of Parliament?
6.	<p>Question from Councillor Robinson</p> <p>Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>As many councils across the country have re-opened their libraries after the government gave the green-light to do so in late June, it is highly disappointing that our library services, in the year of the Peterborough Reads campaign, are still closed with no date yet shared for them to reopen. Can the Cabinet Member describe the reasons for the delay and when Peterborough residents will be able to access libraries again?</p>
7.	<p>Question from Councillor Sandra Bond</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>Following the decision by Vivacity to terminate its contract to run various council services, including the popular Vivacity gyms, can the relevant Cabinet Member please assure the many residents that have paid their gym membership in advance as a yearly subscription will have their subscription honoured by whoever is responsible for running the gyms and that they will have their subscription extended by the amount of time they were unable to access the Vivacity services due to COVID 19 closures?</p>
8.	<p>Question from Councillor Ali</p> <p>For Councillor Holdich, Leader of the Council and Deputy Mayor of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority:</p> <p>When will we have an Independent University of Peterborough with degree awarding powers that is not be affiliated to another University?</p>
9.	<p>Question from Councillor Shaz Nawaz</p> <p>For Councillor Farooq, Cabinet Member for Digital Services and Transformation:</p> <p>How many BAME personnel do we have at director level in the council?</p>
10.	<p>Question from Councillor Hogg</p> <p>For Councillor Farooq, Cabinet Member for Digital Services and Transformation:</p> <p>It has recently come to light that reports made via Fix My Street and the council's branded online version that are reported in the category of "Public Footpath or cycle path" have not got through to Aragon and haven't been actioned. Can the cabinet member please inform us of how many reports have been affected by this problem and over what period has this been happening?</p>
11.	<p>Question from Councillor Sandford</p> <p>For Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>When the charge for collecting garden waste was introduced, there was a large drop in the number of people using the brown bin service. Since this change was made, Peterborough's rate of recycling and composting has been falling and it is likely that a lot of garden waste is now going into the black bins.</p>

	<p>In recent weeks, the brown bins have been emptied only once a month but free of charge. Would the cabinet member consider adopting a free once a month collection of garden waste on a long-term basis, with perhaps a charge being imposed only if people want a more frequent (e.g. fortnightly) collection?</p>
12.	<p>Question from Councillor Murphy</p> <p>Councillor Walsh, Cabinet Member for Communities:</p> <p>Does the Leader/Cabinet member agree with me that the organisation of the first black lives matter rally recently in Peterborough was exceptionally well managed whilst social distancing was maintained. Those present and viewing on social media heard a particularly poignant message from a number of speakers who were predominantly local black women. Do you agree now that there is a need for the council to address white privilege, review any anti-discriminatory practices and do what it can to tackle discrimination?</p>
13.	<p>Question from Councillor Hogg</p> <p>For Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>One of the recommendations from the recent Cross-party Fly tipping Task and Finish Group was for the introduction of one free bulky waste collection per household per financial year. This was positively received by both the Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee and the Cabinet. Can the Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and the Environment please confirm that this will still be introduced and on what timescale?</p>
14.	<p>Question from Councillor Ellis</p> <p>Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>Last year, this month, Peterborough City Council declared a climate emergency and resolved to cut emissions to zero by 2030. Will the cabinet member for the environment please update council on what actions have been undertaken in this first year?</p>
15.	<p>Question from Councillor Ali</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>What assurance can the Cabinet member give to the good residents of Peterborough that the option of bringing our Library, Arts, Cultural and Leisure Services totally in house will be fully considered, reviewed and shared with Members before a final decision is made?</p>
16.	<p>Question from Councillor Shaz Nawaz</p> <p>For Councillor Fitzgerald, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Health & Public Health:</p> <p>Not too long ago Peterborough was named as the worst place to live two years in a row. Recently, we were named as the unhealthiest high street. These are two accolades we can do without. Would you please explain how we got to this place where we top the charts for being the worst in two different categories?</p>
17.	<p>Question from Councillor Sandford</p> <p>For Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p>

	<p>At a recent meeting of the climate change working group we were shown a graph that clearly shows transport to be the biggest source of Peterborough's carbon emissions and it is also well known that transport is a big source of air pollution. During the lockdown period, there was much less traffic on the roads, people reported cleaner air, less noise and measurements showed dramatically reduced transport derived carbon emissions.</p> <p>So, can I ask what is the cabinet doing to ensure that we have a genuine "green recovery" from the Covid crisis and in particular what are they doing to prevent a big resurgence in car usage and to get more people to make a long-term shift onto more sustainable forms of transport such as walking, cycling and public transport?</p>
18.	<p>Question from Councillor Howell</p> <p>For Councillor Farooq, Cabinet Member for Digital Services and Transformation:</p> <p>As Peterborough becomes one of the country's first Gigabit cities, and is about to enter a new and exciting era as a university city, with a new strategy launched this year to promote Peterborough as a cultural city, will the cabinet member please confirm how we will take advantage of the city's potential of becoming the nation's digital city."</p>
19.	<p>Question from Councillor Jamil</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>Please can the relevant Cabinet member advise how many houses the Council has built in their various partnerships since the Combined Authority came in to being?</p> <p>Steve Cox/Annette Reader/ Mo Hussain</p>
20.	<p>WARD SPECIFIC: Question from Councillor Fower</p> <p>For Councillor Hiller, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning and Commercial Strategy and Investments:</p> <p>Could the relevant cabinet member please let me know how many roads in and around the Manor Drive housing development have been adopted by the Council to date, how many remain un-adopted and the reasons for not adopting them to date.</p>
21.	<p>WARD SPECIFIC: Question from Councillor John Fox</p> <p>For Councillor Allen, Cabinet Member for Housing, Culture and Recreation:</p> <p>Would the Cabinet Member please reassure the residents of Werrington that the proposed Sports Centre and Swimming Pool facility is still on course and if progress is being made, along with a possible start date?</p>
22.	<p>WARD SPECIFIC: Question from Councillor Fower</p> <p>For Councillor Cereste, Cabinet Member for Waste, Street Scene and Environment:</p> <p>Could the relevant cabinet member please let me know how the City Council are assessing the success of the biodiversity scheme, situated in the John Clare Rec, which essentially allows for a large section park area, to grow uncut each year and how much longer the scheme is expected to go on for?</p>

Questions on notice to:

d. The Combined Authority Representatives

1.

Question from Councillor Hogg

For Councillor Holdich, Deputy Mayor for the Peterborough and Cambridgeshire Combined Authority:

Recently in the press it has been reported that Simon Clarke, Minister of State at the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government, recently sent a letter to Mayor Palmer with copies going to all members of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority (CAPCA).

Mayor Palmer has rejected the concerns, can the Deputy Mayor for the Combined Authority comment who is right - the Minister or the Mayor?

This page has been left intentionally blank.

COUNCIL MEETING 29 JULY 2020

ALTERED MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR JOSEPH

Alteration from Councillor Joseph to be moved as follows:

“In June 2019, MPs debated the findings of a six-month review of the measure put in place to deal with sexual harassment in politics.

An alarming 81.1% of respondents to a 2016 interparliamentary union survey of female parliamentarians reported facing psychological violence. 65.5% said they had been subjected to humiliating sexual remarks and 20% reported having been sexually harassed.

The norms, rules and practices Parliament is built upon are founded on ‘assumptions of masculinity’. The assumed norm is a white, cisgender man and the greater an individual’s deviation from this norm, the more excluded they find themselves from the culture of Parliament.

And at local level, the picture is not much different. In the 2018 national census of local authority councillors only 35.7% were female. Having spoken to many women in Peterborough and asked them why they don’t want to put themselves forward to become councillors and they have cited bullying, aggressive behaviour and rudeness as some of the main reasons.

Many have said that since the advent of live streaming, the behaviour in the chamber has become worse.

Council recognises that:

- Women are the biggest consumers of council services, the majority of its staff are women, yet the majority of councillors and council leaders are male.
- Equal opportunity is not a ‘one size fits all’ approach. It is about recognising that different people have different requirements to enable them to achieve the same goal.
- It has a duty to consider all individuals when carrying out its day to day work, including shaping policy, delivering services and in relation to its employees.
- Improved provision for parental leave will contribute towards increasing the diversity of age experience and background of councillors. In addition to assisting with retention of experienced councillors and make public office more accessible to those who might otherwise feel excluded.
- Action must be taken to improve the number of female councillors, by not only making it easier for them to become councillors but by creating a culture where they wish to stay.

The council therefore resolves to request that the Adults and Communities Scrutiny Committee set up a Task and Finish Group to review:

- **How the council can promote equality and diversity for all councillors including consideration of phasing out the use of gender defining titles**
- **The adoption of a Parental Leave policy for councillors, to assist and encourage younger people to come forward as councillors.**
- **How the council can ensure councillors with children and other caring commitments are supported as appropriate**

- **How political groups, Group Leaders and the Mayor/Chair can help ensure better behaviour in the Council Chamber to create an atmosphere of mutual respect – for example by:**
 - **Giving a reminder to all members of their responsibilities at the start of each meeting.**
 - **Quick intervention if members fail to behave correctly.**
 - **Ensuring a fair approach is applied to all councillors in the overseeing of meetings.**

The Adults and Communities Scrutiny Committee will report any recommendations it has agreed from the Task and Finish Group back to Full Council for decision.

Only by recognising and working towards putting in place the necessary policies and creating a respectful and positive atmosphere can we truly become an all-inclusive body which in turn can communicate, encourage and promote across our City.”

COUNCIL MEETING 29 JULY 2020

AMENDMENT MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR COLES

Amendment from Councillor Hemraj to be moved as follows:

“During the COVID-19 pandemic we have celebrated the fantastic work done by the NHS, by carers, by the police and by the extraordinary number of volunteers who have responded magnificently to the crisis.

However, some members of our community have, like me, suffered the pain of bereavement because a loved one has died from the virus.

There have been many cases where family and friends were not able to say good bye to their loved ones. There have been many funerals where only small numbers of the family could be present, and many occasions where the lives of our family members have not been celebrated or remembered.

This sense of lives lost and unremembered is not new to our society, as we have remembered lives lost on a foreign field through establishing War Memorials, and many examples of local memorials set up after loss of life during disasters.

This Council to resolves to run a consultation to establish what might be the best way of remembering all of our loved ones and to set up a body representing the bereaved families and public authorities to make recommendations as to the most fitting way to mark the loss of so many ~~to COVID-19~~ during the pandemic and to recognise the sacrifices and efforts of health service, care workers and volunteers. The consultation is to consider, among other proposals:

- a. setting up a memorial event as soon as practical, where residents from all faiths, beliefs or none can participate;
- b. Consider establishing an annual memorial to all those lost during the pandemic;
- c. To explore opportunities to set up a permanent memorial structure.”

COUNCIL MEETING 29 JULY 2020

ALTERED MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR BURBAGE

Alteration from Councillor Burbage to be moved as follows:

“At the moment all e-scooters are not legal on our roads and there appear to be barriers for the police to take enforcement action as identification of an owner is difficult while both they and the vehicle are unlicensed.

The government has been consulting on urgent legislation to allow trials of rental e-scooters to commence more rapidly and in more areas than initially planned, as part of its green restart of local transport in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. To support this and to help mitigate reduced public transport capacity e-scooter trials are being brought forward.

The Department of Transport is currently looking to find Local Authorities who are willing to trial rentable e-scooters. The intention is to licence particular brands, restrict top speeds and to require riders to have a driving licence and insurance and ride them on roads and cycle lanes only. Training, and the wearing of helmets will be encouraged but not made mandatory. Privately owned e-scooters will remain illegal during the trials.

Local areas will be able to host trials of rental e-scooters if they wish to do so and local agreement reached on what controls should be in place during such a trial. For example, this could include controls over the number of vehicles permitted in a given area, requirements to park in designated spaces only, arrangements for access to certain geo-locational and wider trip data, service level agreements and vehicle hygiene arrangements. Agreements will be contracted between local areas and e-scooter rental companies allowing for these controls to be put in place.

This Council believes it would be good to look at introducing such vehicles to reduce one's carbon footprint and to avoid a risk of COVID-19 transmission on public transport. We're a modern, connected and growing city and we want to support ideas like this that bring greater mobility to our residents. However it is also sensible to take a prudent approach to any new form of transport that has yet to be tested on a large scale in the UK.

This Council resolves to consider whether to introduce e-scooters with the proper licensing and agreements as one alternative from of transport to the motor vehicle to reduce carbon emissions. This needs to be referred to the next ~~therefore resolves to refer this issue to the~~ meeting of the Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee for full further consideration by a Task and Finish group who will make a recommendation to Cabinet.”

COUNCIL MEETING 29 JULY 2020

AMENDMENT MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR ALI

Amendment from Councillor Allen to be moved as follows:

“This Council ~~notes~~ recognises how important heritage, museum, library, leisure, sports, summer activities, and arts facilities and services are for the city council and its residents.

Council ~~believes~~ is clear that we need a long-term plan to secure such services and with the current situation in relation to Vivacity the council ~~should~~ is exploring all options; this including direct provision, working with partners, the creation of a new Arts and Leisure Trust, and the establishment of a co-operative to deliver these services.

Council ~~instructs~~ confirms that work to directly deliver and, re-open such services is progressing, set up summer schemes and explore establishing a co-operative is progressed as a matter of urgency.”

COUNCIL MEETING 29 JULY 2020

AMENDMENT TO MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR WIGGIN

Amendment from Councillor Allen to be moved as follows:

"This Council notes that:

- No fault evictions, introduced under Section 21 of the 1988 Housing Act, allow landlords to evict tenants, without having to give a reason, once the term of the tenancy has expired;
- 80% of England's 11 million renters are on tenancies with fixed terms of six months or a year; after this period has ended, landlords can evict their tenants under Section 21 without cause;
- Research published by ~~The Observer campaign group~~ Generation Rent indicates that Section 21 evictions are now the single biggest cause of homelessness in England; ~~and that~~
- In 2017, ~~the Scottish Government~~ Scotland made tenancies indefinite and banned no-fault evictions under the terms of the Private Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016; ~~and~~
- In 2019, the Government launched a consultation on repealing Section 21 and reforming the eviction process in England, to which this Council responded in full support.

This Council believes that:

- A tenant should not be evicted from their home without good reason;
- Tenants should have more stability, avoiding the need to make frequent moves at short notice and enabling them to put down roots and plan for the future;
- Abolishing Section 21 no-fault evictions would help to make renting more secure and communities more stable, improve standards and increase tenant confidence;
- Landlords should be able to regain their property should they wish to sell it or move into it themselves;
- ~~Abolishing Section 21 no-fault evictions would further help to tackle~~ Tackling homelessness, which should be a priority for government at all levels; and,
- ~~Abolishing Section 21 no-fault evictions should happen~~ The Government should bring forward its legislative proposals as soon as practicably possible.

~~Welcomes the UK Government announcement in April of plans to consult on new legislation to abolish Section 21 no-fault evictions in England.~~

This Council resolves to:

- ~~to work with the Unfair Evictions Campaign led by Generation Rent, the New Economics Foundation and renters' unions, to bring about the swift abolition of Section 21 no-fault evictions.~~

- ~~to write to our MPs to ask that the Government introduce legislative changes to abolish Section 21 no-fault evictions as soon as possible~~
- Write to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government to reiterate its support for these reforms and urge him to respond to the consultation and introduce legislation in this Parliamentary session.”

	Number of committee seats =					
2019			109			
Group	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrat	Werrington First	Green	Total
Elected	27	17	9	3	2	58
Proportionality %	46.55	29.31	15.52	5.17	3.45	100.00
Entitlement to seats	50.74	31.95	16.92	5.64	3.76	109.0
(rounded)	51	32	17	5	4	109

There is no majority party, therefore proportionality for 109 seats will be allocated to Conservative/Labour/Liberal Democrat/Werrington First/Green

CALCULATION FOR PROPORTIONALITY

Calculation	Result %
Conservative = $27/58 \times 100$	46.5517
Labour = $17/58 \times 100$	29.3103
Liberal Democrats = $9/58 \times 100$	15.5172
Werrington First = $3/58 \times 100$	5.1724
Green = $2/58 \times 100$	3.4483
	99.9999

CALCULATION FOR REMAINING SEATS

Group	total seats remaining (109) / 100 x proportion%	Rounded
Conservative	50.74	51
Labour	31.95	32
Liberal Democrat	16.91	17
Werrington First	5.64	5
Green	3.76	4
	Total	109

Committee	Seats	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrats	Werrington First	Green	Total
Children and Education Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	1	1	1	11
Adults and Communities Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	1	1	1	11
Health Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	2	0	1	11
Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee	11	6	3	1	1	0	11
Corporate Parenting Committee	11	4	3	2	1	1	11
Employment Committee	7	3	3	1	0	0	7
Audit Committee	7	3	3	1	0	0	7
Regulatory Committee (Non Licensing Act 2003 Committee)	11	5	3	2	1	0	11
Planning and Environmental Protection Committee	11	6	3	2	0	0	11

Appeals and Planning Review Committee	11	6	3	2	0	0	11
Constitution and Ethics Committee	7	3	2	2	0	0	7
Entitlement to Seats		51	32	17	5	4	109
Seats Pre-allocated		51	32	17	5	4	109
Adjustment to make		0	0	0	0	0	0

Committee	Group	Group	Group	Group	Group	
Size	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrats	Werrington First	Green	
	46.55	29.31	16	5.17	3.45	
16	7.448	4.6896	2.56	0.8272	0.552	16.0768
15	6.9825	4.3965	2.4	0.7755	0.5175	15.072
14	6.517	4.1034	2.24	0.7238	0.483	14.0672
13	6.0515	3.8103	2.08	0.6721	0.4485	13.0624
12	5.586	3.5172	1.92	0.6204	0.414	12.0576
11	5.1205	3.2241	1.76	0.5687	0.3795	11.0528
10	4.655	2.931	1.6	0.517	0.345	10.048
9	4.1895	2.6379	1.44	0.4653	0.3105	9.0432
8	3.724	2.3448	1.28	0.4136	0.276	8.0384
7	3.2585	2.0517	1.12	0.3619	0.2415	7.0336
6	2.793	1.7586	0.96	0.3102	0.207	6.0288
5	2.3275	1.4655	0.8	0.2585	0.1725	5.024
4	1.862	1.1724	0.64	0.2068	0.138	4.0192
3	1.3965	0.8793	0.48	0.1551	0.1035	3.0144

	Number of committee seats =					
2019			109			
Group	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrat	Werrington First	Green	Total
Elected	27	17	9	3	2	58
Proportionality %	46.55	29.31	15.52	5.17	3.45	100.00
Entitlement to seats	50.74	31.95	16.92	5.64	3.76	109.0
(rounded)	51	32	17	5	4	109

There is no majority party, therefore proportionality for 109 seats will be allocated to Conservative/Labour/Liberal Democrat/Werrington First/Green

CALCULATION FOR PROPORTIONALITY

Calculation	Result %
Conservative = $27/58 \times 100$	46.5517
Labour = $17/58 \times 100$	29.3103
Liberal Democrats = $9/58 \times 100$	15.5172
Werrington First = $3/58 \times 100$	5.1724
Green = $2/58 \times 100$	3.4483
	99.9999

CALCULATION FOR REMAINING SEATS

Group	total seats remaining (109) / 100 x proportion%	Rounded
Conservative	50.74	51
Labour	31.95	32
Liberal Democrat	16.91	17
Werrington First	5.64	5
Green	3.76	4
	Total	109

Committee	Seats	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrats	Werrington First	Green	Total
Children and Education Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	1	1	1	11
Adults and Communities Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	1	1	1	11
Health Scrutiny Committee	11	5	3	2	0	1	11
Growth, Environment and Resources Scrutiny Committee	11	6	3	1	1	0	11
Corporate Parenting Committee	11	5	2	2	1	1	11
Employment Committee	7	3	3	1	0	0	7
Audit Committee	7	3	3	1	0	0	7
Regulatory Committee (Non Licensing Act 2003 Committee)	11	5	3	2	1	0	11
Planning and Environmental Protection Committee	11	5	4	2	0	0	11

Appeals and Planning Review Committee	11	6	3	2	0	0	11
Constitution and Ethics Committee	7	3	2	2	0	0	7
Entitlement to Seats		51	32	17	5	4	109
Seats Pre-allocated		51	32	17	5	4	109
Adjustment to make		0	0	0	0	0	0

Committee	Group	Group	Group	Group	Group	
Size	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrats	Werrington First	Green	
	46.55	29.31	16	5.17	3.45	
16	7.448	4.6896	2.56	0.8272	0.552	16.0768
15	6.9825	4.3965	2.4	0.7755	0.5175	15.072
14	6.517	4.1034	2.24	0.7238	0.483	14.0672
13	6.0515	3.8103	2.08	0.6721	0.4485	13.0624
12	5.586	3.5172	1.92	0.6204	0.414	12.0576
11	5.1205	3.2241	1.76	0.5687	0.3795	11.0528
10	4.655	2.931	1.6	0.517	0.345	10.048
9	4.1895	2.6379	1.44	0.4653	0.3105	9.0432
8	3.724	2.3448	1.28	0.4136	0.276	8.0384
7	3.2585	2.0517	1.12	0.3619	0.2415	7.0336
6	2.793	1.7586	0.96	0.3102	0.207	6.0288
5	2.3275	1.4655	0.8	0.2585	0.1725	5.024
4	1.862	1.1724	0.64	0.2068	0.138	4.0192
3	1.3965	0.8793	0.48	0.1551	0.1035	3.0144

Committees and Bodies Not Subject to Political Balance

Committee	Seats	Conservative	Labour	Liberal Democrats	Liberal Party	Werrington First	UKIP	Total
Health and Wellbeing Board	4 (3 Cabinet Members including Leader and 1 opposition Member to be agreed at first meeting of the Board)	3	1					4

Committees and Bodies Not Subject to Political Balance

This page is left intentionally blank

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATES JUNE 2020 - MAY 2021

MEETING	TIME	MAY	JUNE	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY
COUNCIL (Wednesday)	6pm			29			21		9	27		3		
Annual Council (Monday)	6pm													17
Cabinet (Monday)														
Cabinet (Monday)	10am	11 (2pm)	22(9am)	13 (2pm)		21		16		11	1	15		
Cabinet Budget Meeting (Monday)	10am						26	30			22			
Shareholder Cabinet Committee (Monday)	10am					14		7				1		
SCRUTINY COMMITTEES														
Health Scrutiny Committee (Tuesday)	7pm			7			21	3		12		15		
Adults & Communities Scrutiny Committee (Tuesday)	7pm					30		17		19		2		
Growth, Environment & Resources Scrutiny Committee (Wednesday)	7pm					28		10		13		10		
Children & Education Scrutiny Committee (Thursday)	7pm						5	9		21		4		
Joint Scrutiny Meeting (*covid meetings)	6pm	*20 (4.30)		2 + 22				11			10			
COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL														
Appeals and Planning Review Committee (Monday)	7pm											8		
Audit Committee (Monday)	5pm			13		14		16		25		22		
Planning & Env. Protection Committee (Tuesday)	1.30pm		9 + 30	30		1 + 22	20	24	15	26	23	23	20	
Licensing & Licensing Act 2003 Committee (Thursday)	6pm			9			8		3		11		15	
Employment Committee (Thursday)	5pm		18			17		19		14		18		
Constitution and Ethics Committee (Monday)	6pm						12	23			8			
Corporate Parenting Committee (Wednesday) (Informal @ 5:30pm)	6pm			22		23		25		20		17		
Health and Wellbeing Board (Monday)	1pm								7					
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Board Whole System Joint Sub-Committee														
Health and Wellbeing Board 'Core' Joint Sub-Committee														
OTHER BODIES														
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Board (10.30)	-		3 & 24	29		30	28	25		27	24	31	28	26
Combined Fire Authority	2pm													
Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation	2pm													
Cambridgeshire Police and Crime Panel (Wednesday)	2pm		11	1		10	7	25			1	24		
PARTNERSHIP AND LIAISON MEETINGS														
Safer Peterborough Partnership (Wednesday)	12pm					2		25			24			26
Parish Council Liaison (Wednesday)	6.30pm			1		16			2		3		21	
Children and Families Joint Commissioning Board	1.30pm													
Adults Joint Commissioning Boards	2:45pm													
WORKING GROUPS														
All Party Policy (Thursday)	6pm		25	23		24	29	26		28	25	25		
Cabinet Policy Forum	5.30pm													
CONFERENCES														
Conservative Party	-						4 to 7							

Labour Party Annual Conference	-					19 to 23							
Liberal Democrats Autumn Conference	-					26 to 29							
Local Government Association Annual Conference	-		30	1 to 2									
Green Party	-												